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30  December 2018 

 

Request for Proposal for Video – Service RFP – 037/2018 

 

Eurovision Song Contest 2019 

Answers to Requests for Clarification – part 2   
 

1. The answers to requests for clarifications attached hereto as Appendix A are 

provided by ESC 2019 pursuant to section D.1 of the above Request for Proposals 

("the RFP"). 

2. ESC 2019’s responses below shall be deemed for all intents and purposes as part 

of the RFP and will bind all Respondents thereto but will not alter or derogate from 

the provisions of the RFP unless expressly stated otherwise. 

3. These responses will be provided to all Respondents.  Respondents must attach a 

copy of these responses, duly signed by an authorized signatory to indicate 

acceptance, to their Proposal. 

 
KAN - the Israeli Broadcasting Corporation 

 
 
 
We hereby confirm the contents of these Answers to Requests for Clarification, including 
our acknowledgement of any consequent changes to the RFP. 

 
____________________ 
Respondent's signature 
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Answers to Clarification inquiries –Appendix A  

 
 
 

Answer Question Article No. 

Please see appendix 2 

Are there any visualisations, drawings or 
sketches of what happens there available 
to get a more accurate idea of what we 
need to respect for our initial system 
diagram / flow chart / infrastructure 
estimate? 

general 

1 

the triangle stripes: 
winches, the main 
screen: revolving 
columns, green room 
screen: 2 screens on a 
track system 

Could you please specify which video 
elements will be in motion and combined 
with kinetic elements? Please inform 
about motion/kinetic type. 

general 

2 

Pre programming and 
site programming are 
both to take place in the 
venue, in different 
places 

Where is pre-programming planned to 
take place? 

general 

3 

12 revolving column 
3WX12H, ground stack 
revolving mechanism 
with ceiling support 

Can you please clarify some details of the 
screen? Can you please provide width by 
height? 
Is it a flown screen or ground stacked?  
Is the screen curved? 
Please clarify if you want CB5 Blackface 
or whiteface as there is difference in cost 

Pos. 1.1. 

4 

The question will be 
answered and published 
separately. 

Can you please clarify some details of the 
screens? Can you please provide width 
by height for each of the screens? 
Are they flown screen or ground 
stacked?  
Are the screen curved? 
In order to be most competitive can we 
quote either VER WinVision 9Air or ROE 
MC7 in Light frames? 

Pos. 1.2. 

5 

The preliminary 
Floorplan Main Set and 
Green Room will be 
supplied separately to 
Respondents, following 
the signature thereby of 
a non-disclosure 
agreement 
 

Can you please clarify some details of the 
floor? Can you please provide 
information about the layout? 

Pos. 1.3. 

6 
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black face for sure, it is 
curved, exact size and 
stacking wbt, 
substitutes like the 
above answer 

Can you please clarify some details of the 
screen? Can you please provide width by 
height? 
Is it a flown screen or ground stacked?  
Is the screen curved? 
Please clarify if you want CB5 Blackface 
or whithe face as there is difference in 
cost. Furthermore it influences the 
choice of 
possible substitutions. 
In order to be most competitive can we 
quote either Absen T5 or Glowshine 
4,8mm 

Pos. 1.4. 

7 

this screen is 2X15X8 on 
a straight track 

Can you please clarify some details of the 
screen? Can you please provide width by 
height? 
Is it a flown screen or ground stacked?  
Is the screen curved? 
Please clarify if you want CB5 Blackface 
or whithe face as there is difference in 
cost. Furthermore it influences the 
choice of 
possible substitutions. 
In order to be most competitive can we 
quote either Absen T5 or Glowshine 
4,8mm blackface? 

Pos. 1.5. 

8 

yes 

Please confirm all projectors with SDI 
inputs will NOT get their signal from the 
disguise media server system. With the 
asked amounts of (non-extra) servers 
and LED processors (using a different 
signal type) it sounds more like the 
projectors signals will be supplied by the 
OB-System, is that correct? 

Pos. 1.7. & 
1.10. 

9 

each screen has 2 
projectors as backup; 
they need to be hung in 
a dedicated mounting 
structure 

Can you please clarify the purpose of this 
stacking structure? We assume this is for 
the projectors Pos. 1.7, please advise. 

Pos. 1.8. 

10 

yes they are 
Could you please clarify whether the sdi 
distribution is about to feed the 
projectors pos. 1.7 and pos. 1.10? 

Pos. 1.11. 
11 

about 4; to be discussed 
How many lines of live input feeds are 
required to distribute them to the media 
servers ? 

2. Media 
Server & Signal 
Distribution - 

general 

12 

most of the content is 
video base notch for 
interval interactive acts, 
we need 6 vx4 

There is a quantity of 6 asked, but in the 
description it says 2 operational and 2 
redundancy...? Also, the vx range will be 
optimized for extreme high definition 
video files, seen as the successor of the 

Pos. 2.1. 

13 
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pro range which has limitations 
regarding Notch. There is a separate gx 
range that is optimized for demanding 
generative Notch content. Depending on 
the balance of file based and generative 
content, it might be the better choice to 
go with the gx2, respecting its half 
amount of output ports compared to the 
vx4. Taking all this into account can you 
please clarify final number and and type 
(VX4 / GX2). 

it's in the option section 
but we have full support 
from Disguise, please 
quote as asked 

Disguise d3 vx4 is yet not in the market, 
thus pricing these could become an issue 
in regard to tender timeline. Can we 
alternatively quote basing on Disguise 
4x4pro and GX2? 

Pos. 2.1. 

14 

you are supplying just a 
part of the license, 
please quote as asked 

From our experiences Notch Builder Pro 
dongles are typically brought as a part of 
the Notch programmers service, as of 
timing differences between content 
preproduction and show pre 
programming, as well as of the softwares 
license agreement. Do you want to 
sublicense them from us or is this a part 
of your content creators service? 
(Playback license dongles are not 
affected) 

Pos. 4.17. 

15 

yes 

There is no separate network 
infrastructure for NDI asked, are these 
intended to be used within the local 
networks of 4.4 or 4.5? 

Pos. 4.18. 

16 

same answer - it's in the 
option section but we 
have full support from 
Disguise, please quote 
as asked 

Basically, same question as 2.1, the 
4x4pro has limited capabilities for 
generative content but is asked to be 
delivered with Notch playback dongles. 
Shall we switch to gx2 partly and what 
are the outputs destination / count? 

Pos. 8.1.6. 

17 

No. 

Can we quote GrandMA2 instead of MA3 
as the system will run on GrandMA2 
Software anyway and this woul be much 
more 
cost effective. Does the AV system run in 
the same session with Lighting or a 
separate session on another network? 

Pos. 8.1.10. & 
8.1.11. 

18 

Unfortunately, not; we 
need to come to around 
2.5 size of each edge 

Can we quote the VER Blade system 
instead of the ROE Striplite? Length per 
tube would be 90cm. We would than 
calculate  
the triangles in 8.1.2. accordingly 

Pos. 8.1.1. 

19 

Please see appendix 2 
Can you please clarify some details of the 
triangles? Is there any drawing available? 

Pos. 8.1.2. 
20 
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We assume they hold 4 ROE strips per  
side. Is the inner area of the triangle 
cutted out? Is there a powder coating / 
spray paint required? 

Please see appendix 2 
What does variant length mean? Is there 
any further specification about individual 
lengths required? 

Pos. 8.1.3. 
21 

The load in schedule is 
far from complete and 
will be finalized 
together with the 
chosen suppliers. In 
general- load in starts 
with rigging coming into 
the arena on Venue 04. 
Lighting, video and 
staging will come in 
shortly after that, so the 
overall build up period 
is approx. 10-12 days 
before live 
programming starts. 

 

I can see that first technical rehearsal 
is scheduled to the 21th of April. But 
how long time do we have for load in, 
set up, testing before that? 

 

 

22 

Around 6-7th of April. 

 

When would we be granted access to 
the venue? 

 

 

23 

May 23. 

 

When would load out needed to be 
completed? 

 

 

24 

See answer to question 
number 23. 

I can see from the RFP that you are 
asking for a proposal that requires 
the minimum amount of time for 
setup in order to save costs. But It 
would be helpful if we could get a 
ballpark figure on the dates the 
venue would become available. 

 

 

25 

That will be included in 
the rigging supply. 

 

Are motors and trussing, for the 
elements that are to be suspended, 
to be included in this proposal or 
would that be included in the RFP for 
rigging? 

 

 

26 



  

6 
 

No 

Are there any costs for the supplier in 
using services such as stagehands, 
cherry pickers etc (as long as they are 
listed in the proposal)? 

Also, same question regarding 
accommodations? 

 

 

27 

That will work. 

 

The RFP requires us to include “The 
audited company accounts for the 
last 2 financial years. “ 

This is not a problem, but we do not 
have these in English. Is this ok? 

We are including a Company report 
from Credisafe with all relevant 
information in English. 

 

 

28 

RFP Proposals due (until 
15:00 Israeli time) -
05.01.2019 

No. 

When do you need this document 
signed and returned? 

Are there information important for 
this RFP that will not be made 
available until this document is 
signed? 

 

 

29 

As long as we are 
reaching 2.40 for an 
edge, and that this 
won't affect the 
mounting pieces 
because we are 
planning eventually to 
hang them without a 
structure; we have 
received the approval 
for that from ROE after 
the RFP went out, 
including their 
agreement to support 
us with that and 
costume models.  

 

The RFP is asking for 2.760pcs of 
60cm ROE strips (or equivalent) 

Would it be ok to vary the lengths of 
the strips? The quantity is significant 
and would be difficult to source in 
60cm. 

 

8.1.1 in 
appendix 1 

30 
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Yes 

As per section F.6 in the RFP: are the 
quantity requested days with 12h and 
unit costs are dayrates? 

 

 

31 

Yes 

So for instance: 5 people in the 
project team for 20 days would be 
100 in quantity and then the unit cost 
would be the average dayrate in the 
project team? 

 

 

32 

No 

Signal distribution within venue and 
to other rooms such as press and 
delegations. Are that to be included 
in the proposal? 

 

 

33 

Please see appendix 2 

some parts of the RFP is asking for 
information difficult to provide due to 
the fact that we, at this time, do not 
have the design. Therefore technical 
drawings/sketches D.6.7 as well as a 
production plan (schedule) D.6.8 is 
almost impossible to provide since 
we would need to do this in 
collaboration with the rest of the 
production (rigging, light and to some 
extent audio etc) 

 

 

34 

   
 

   
 

 


